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Statistical Abstract

The Statistical Compendia Division of the Census Bureau is a victim of
budget cuts. This means that the compilation of several statistical
publications, the most noteworthy being the Stafistical Abstract of
the United States, will cease publication with the 2012 edition. The
Statistical Abstract published annually since 1878 has been a basic
compilation of data on the economy, business, politics and social
concerns for librarians, educators, researchers, government, and
business leaders. The Statistical Absfract’s subfitle is “the natfional
data book.” That has been its real value as a one-stop source for
data on all aspects of American life.

Statistical Abstract
of the United States: 2011-2012
130" Edition
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1940 Census Here are a few suggestions of data sources for life after the Statistical

The National Archives has Absiract.

announced its selection of e Check the source notes following tables in the Statistical
Inflection, parent company fo Abstract. Some sources may be private or unpublished data but the original data is most
family history web site frequently a government agency.

Archives.com, fo design and hosta e The Appendix | of the 2011 Statistical Abstract: www.census.gov/compendia/statab/

free web site for the April 2, 2012, guide to sources.html (pages 879-899). This Guide to Sources of Statistics, State Statistical
launch of the 1940 U.S. Census. This Abstracts, and Foreign Statistical Abstracts is a directory of organizations and publications
is the first fime that the National examined during the compilation of the Statistical Abstract.

Archives hasreleased aUS. Census 4 5 Census Bureau: www.census.gov , review the Subjects A-Z directory

U.S, Department of Commerce

online. e U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics: www.bls.gov

On April 2, 2012, users will be able e Economic Report of the President at FDsys:

to search, browse, and download www.gpo.gov/fdsys/browse/collection.action?collectionCode=ERP

the 1940 Census schedules from e U.S. Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service: www.ers.usda.gov/. Data

their own computers or from the
public computers at National °
Archives locations nationwide
through the new 1940 Census web
site, free of charge.

pertinent to Diet, Health, and Safety and Food and Nutrition Assistance
Data.gov: www.data.gov. A great source for data sets, but not a typically a place to go
for convenient summary data.

e FedStats: www.fedstats.gov. The most comprehensive directory to Federal statistics on

the Internet. Adapted from an article by James T. Shaw Director of Collections and
Government Documents Librarian, Criss Library, University of Nebraska at Omaha

Please note, a name index will not
exist when the information is first
released in April. The National
Archives has indexed the
schedules by state, county, city,
township or minor civil division, and

LS Census Bureau

Website

The Census Bureau recently launched a
newly redesigned website for
www.census.gov with the goal of making it
easier for users to find information and fo
increase the public's understanding of how
the Census measures people, places, and
the economy.

Here are some of the new feafures and tools
users will experience:

enumeration district. Researchers
can prepare for the launch by
searching the 1940 Census maps
and enumeration district
descriptions in the National
Archives' Online Public Access
catalog at www.archives.gov/
research/search/, then browse the
1940 Census population schedules
for that enumeration district.

® A prominent dashboard showing off
the Census Bureau’s economic
indicators

e A top dropdown menu for quick
navigation to key topics

® A new inferactive map showing a
mash up of economic and
demographic statistics

e A “Statf of the Day” highlighting Census
Bureau statistics across all the data we
collect

® A mega footer with links categorized
under familiar topics and highly
frafficked pages

® A feature for users to provide feedback

For the release of the 1940 Census
online, the National Archives has
digitized the entire census, creating
more than 3.8 million digital images
of census schedules, maps, and
enumeration district descriptions.
www.archives.gov/research/

census/1940/

5 @ Where is yours?
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Oth Maps

The 2011 free Ohio Transportation Maps are
available on request. There is a form at
www.dot.state.oh.us/maps/Pages/
Request.aspx You can also download the
entire map as well as the city inset maps. This
edition has many photos of attractions and
activities to enjoy throughout Ohio. With the
embedded QR bar code, moftorists with
mobile devices have a helpful tool to get
them to their destinations quickly and sofely
There are fun facts, state park ;
information as well as
emergency contact
information. A word of caution,
the paperis a little flimsy and
tears easily.

The State Library of Ohio has a = &M
limited supply of maps for those
who want to pick them up at
our location.

274 E. First Ave., Columbus, OH 43201
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